Glocester Town Council Meeting March 2, 2023 @ 7:30 P.M. Town Hall, 1145 Putnam Pike, Chepachet

The Glocester Town Hall is accessible to people with disabilities. Individuals requiring interpreter services for the hearing impaired must notify the Town Clerk at (401) 568-6206 not less than 48 hours in advance of the meeting date. TDD #401-568-1422.

YouTube Livestream:

The meeting will be live streamed on YouTube **when possible**. If there are technical difficulties with live streaming the meeting itself will continue even if the live streaming is not available.

Click the link below to view the meeting. You will only be able to <u>watch</u> the proceedings not participate.

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC-uDvZc5IBUXfF-8geLVgZg

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call
- III. Pledge of Allegiance
- IV. Open Forum For Agenda Items
- V. Resolutions- Discussion and/or Action
 - A. # 2023-02 Support of Legislation to Amend R.I.G.L. 44-7-28 Mobile or Manufactured Homes
 - B. #2023-03 Support of Housing Development & Land Use
- VI. Consent Items Discussion and/or ActionA. Approval of Town Council Minutes: Regular meeting of February 16, 2023
- VII. Unfinished Business
 - A. Boards and Commissions
 - 1. Appointments Terms to Run Concurrent with the Town Council-Discussion and/or Action
 - a. Recreation Commission- Discussion and/or Action Position #4 - two year term to expire 12/2024
 - Planning Board Discussion and/or Action
 Position #6, One unexpired 5-year term to expire 3/31/2023
 - B. Code of Ordinance Forming Cannabis Land Use Regulations and amendments to Code Discussion and/or Action
- VIII. New Business
 - A. Glocester Land Trust Grant Agreement- Discussion and/or Action
 - Authorization for signature Grant between R.I. D.E.M. and Glocester Land Trust - FHWA Recreational Trails Grant Program Funds. For the period of 8/1/2022 to 8/1/2024 Hawkins Pond & Steere Hill Farm Pavilions #23-90-21

- B. Personnel
 - 1. Appointments Discussion and/or Action
 - a. Public Works
 - 1. Ratification of Public Works appointment -Driver/Laborer 1 - Discussion and/or Action
 - 2. Authorization to consider appointments from eligible list as needed Discussion and/or Action
 - b. Police Department
 - 1. Dispatch Appointment Discussion and/or Action
- C. Holiday Observations
 - 1. Memorial Day Parade
 - a. Oversight & Planning Discussion and/or Action
 - 2. 4th of July Celebrations
 - a. Approval of Dates- Discussion and/or Action
- D. ARPA Funds
 - 1. Review and/or changes to allocated funds Discussion and/or Action
 - 2. Approval of additional allocations- Discussion and/or Action
- E. Town wide Litter Abatement
 - 1. Recreation Dept. Seasonal employees Discussion and/or Action
 - 2. Additional solutions to eliminate trash- Discussion and/or Action
- F. Speed Limit through Chepachet Village Discussion and/or Action
- G. Review of Community Solar Program with Power Options- Discussion and/or Action
- H. Authorization for Signature:
 - 1. RIDEM Recreation Development Grant, Final Reimbursement Request -Discussion and/or Action
- IX. Town Council Correspondence/ Discussion
- X. Department Head Reports/Discussion
- XI. Bds. and Commissions Reports/ Discussion
- XII. Open Forum
- XIII Seek to Convene to Closed Executive Session Pursuant to:
 - A. R.I.G.L. 42-46-5(a)(2) Collective Bargaining Discussion, vote or other action by Town Council
 - B. R.I.G.L. 42-46-5(a)(5) Land Acquisition Discussion, vote or other action by Town Council pertaining to land acquisition for municipal purposes
- XIV. Reconvene Open Session Disclosure of votes taken in Executive Session & Consideration of the Sealing of Minutes Discussion and/or Action
- XV. Adjourn